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Invoices TFS

From: Parag Pandey
Sent: 06 June 2024 13:29
To: Invoices TFS; Maya Rajguru
Cc: Samrat Narvekar; Nikhil Bhushan; Anil Nayak; Anuj Dubey
Subject: Max worth Open Advance
Attachments: Max Worth TFS-PI PR_23-24_088.pdf; Maxworth Electronics Systems (P) Ltd SR131 23-24.pdf

Hi Team, 
 
Please note that Payment made to Maxworth from TFSPL however bill received in MALS hence please pass intercompany settlement and book the cost in MALS. 
 
@ Sawlaram- Please put it in pre-approved bucket of SAFAL and get the advance closed. 
 
@ Samrat – Please track and ensure maxworth team does correct billings 
 
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
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Invoices TFS

From: Invoices TFS
Sent: 02 January 2024 17:45
To: Amit Upadhyay
Cc: Samrat Narvekar; Parag Pandey; Anil Nayak; Anuj Dubey
Subject: FW: Half Yearly MC renewal - TFS
Attachments: TFS PR088 23-24.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Amit 
 
    Please make Advance Payment as per trail mail. 
 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 02 January 2024 09:30 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Half Yearly MC renewal - TFS 
 
Dear Sawalaram, 
 
Pls pay the charges and share the UTR. 
 
Regards 
 
Samrat 
 

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 December 2023 17:32 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: Re: Half Yearly MC renewal - TFS 
 
Approved.  
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil 
9820171661 
 
Get Outlook for Android 

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 2:33:44 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: FW: Half Yearly MC renewal - TFS  
  
Dear Nikhil, 
  
Kindly approve Maxworth AMC. 
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Regards 
  
Samrat 
  

From: Preeti Juneja <preeti.juneja@maxworthsystems.com>  
Sent: 29 December 2023 13:18 
To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mahesh Koshi <mahesh@maxworthsystems.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Amit Maurya <amit.maurya@maxworthsystems.com> 
Subject: RE: Half Yearly MC renewal - TFS 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Samrat 
  
Please find attached our PI towards 100% advance payment. 
Kindly pay & confirm. 
  
Thanks & regards 
  
Preeti Juneja 
  

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 December 2023 01:06 PM 
To: Mahesh Koshi <mahesh@maxworthsystems.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Preeti Juneja <preeti.juneja@maxworthsystems.com>; Amit Maurya <amit.maurya@maxworthsystems.com> 
Subject: RE: Half Yearly MC renewal - TFS 
  
Dear Mahesh, 
  
Kindly send us Performa invoice in order to make payment. 
  
Regards 
 
Samrat 
  

From: Mahesh Koshi <mahesh@maxworthsystems.com>  
Sent: 29 December 2023 13:01 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Preeti Juneja <preeti.juneja@maxworthsystems.com>; Amit Maurya 
<amit.maurya@maxworthsystems.com> 
Subject: RE: Half Yearly MC renewal - TFS 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Nikhil, 
Another request has come for support. Please revert regarding the renewal of the AMC. 
Thanks 
Mahesh 
  

From: Mahesh Koshi  
Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 10:59 AM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 

 You don't often get email from preeti.juneja@maxworthsystems.com. Learn why this is important  
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Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Preeti Juneja <preeti.juneja@maxworthsystems.com> 
Subject: RE: Half Yearly MC renewal - TFS 
  
Hi Nikhil , 
  
We are getting calls for support and we are servicing those calls. Kindly help with renewing the AMC for the next three months while we deliberate on the long term with the number of stations etc. 
  
With regards 
  
Mahesh  
  

From: Mahesh Koshi  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 4:11 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Preeti Juneja <preeti.juneja@maxworthsystems.com> 
Subject: RE: Half Yearly MC renewal - TFS 
  
It was per station , which means that if a location like Kolkata for arguments sake has two stations then it is calculated as 2 Nos. 
  

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 3:43 PM 
To: Mahesh Koshi <mahesh@maxworthsystems.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Preeti Juneja <preeti.juneja@maxworthsystems.com> 
Subject: RE: Half Yearly MC renewal - TFS 
  
Earlier it was number of geographic locations right? 
It will be 4 locations (KOL, CHN, BLR and Mumbai) 
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Mahesh Koshi <mahesh@maxworthsystems.com>  
Sent: 18 December 2023 15:35 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Preeti Juneja <preeti.juneja@maxworthsystems.com> 
Subject: RE: Half Yearly MC renewal - TFS 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Nikhil, 
  
As per our discussion kindly confirm the number of stations to send the revised quote . We can send you an annual quote as well as a quote for a shorter period if required. 
  
Thanks 
  
Mahesh  
  

From: Mahesh Koshi  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 3:34 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Preeti Juneja <preeti.juneja@maxworthsystems.com> 
Subject: RE: Half Yearly MC renewal - TFS 
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Hi All,....Kindly treat this attachment is the correct one. 
  

From: Mahesh Koshi  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 3:21 PM 
To: 'Nikhil Bhushan' <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Invoices TFS' <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'Parag Pandey' <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lounge IT' <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; 'Samrat Narvekar' <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Preeti Juneja <preeti.juneja@maxworthsystems.com> 
Subject: RE: Half Yearly MC renewal - TFS 
  
Dear Nikhil, 
  
Please find attached the half yearly maintenance quote. 
  
With regards 
  
Mahesh  
  

From: Mahesh Koshi  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 1:43 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Preeti Juneja <preeti.juneja@maxworthsystems.com> 
Subject: RE: Quarterly AMC renewal - TFS 
  
Sure Nikhil 
  
Rgds  
  
Mahesh 
  

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 10:43 AM 
To: Mahesh Koshi <mahesh@maxworthsystems.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Preeti Juneja <preeti.juneja@maxworthsystems.com> 
Subject: RE: Quarterly AMC renewal - TFS 
  
Can you share the quote for 6 months extension? 
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Mahesh Koshi <mahesh@maxworthsystems.com>  
Sent: 08 December 2023 17:08 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lounge IT <lounge.it@mumbailounge.in>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Preeti Juneja 
<preeti.juneja@maxworthsystems.com> 
Subject: RE: Quarterly AMC renewal - TFS 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Dear Nikhil, 
  
Greetings from Maxworth. 
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We continue to support the TFS team at the back end . Kindly advise on the renewal, which was due from Nov 25th, 2023, for the next quarter till 24th Feb 2024. The terms and conditions remain the same as previous. 
  
Thanks 
  
Mahesh  
  


